

Mary Orji

Endicott, NY 13760
607-621-3911 morji@berklee.edu

WEBSITE, PORTFOLIO, PROFILES

- <https://www.maryorji.com/>
- <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7SGnzyPWw8M>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Mary Orji is a multi-instrumentalist creative shape shifter from Endicott, NY. Her main voice can be heard from the tenor saxophone and poetry. She has been featured on numerous shows in horn sections for other artists, has played for over 4,000 people with a set at the House of Blues. Most recently she has a visual album called CONCEPTION which is a Visual Musical album that speaks of her life through poetry, dance music and film. She is inspired musically and compositionally by the works of many artists such as Alice Coltrane and Grover Washington to name a few. Her music is to express her love for the higher power by evoking into the ancestors through fuses of poems with music, rhythm, freeness and tapping into the collective consciousness of the universe to bring healing and light to anyone that listens.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Mary Orji is the recipient of the Berklee World Tour Scholarship, The Thrive Scholarship and The Billy Pierce Award at Berklee. On top of that Mary Orji has a Visual album called Conception which is a film that encompasses music, dance, poetry and Rap.

SKILLS

- Live Music Performances
- Reading Sheet Music
- Taking Cues and Direction
- Music Composition
- Audience Engagement
- Musical Arrangements
- Harmony Knowledge
- Studio Recordings
- Rehearsal Preparation
- Musical Theory
- Improvisation
- Instrument Specialization

WORK HISTORY

WEDDING SAXOPHONIST | 07/2021 to Current

Soul Of Boston - Boston, MA

- Practiced [Number] hours per week to maintain and improve technical skills.

- Interpreted different music by making use of voice production, harmony, rhythm and melody to present characterization.
- Selected appropriate pieces to meet performance needs and showcase skills.
- Applied knowledge of harmony, melody, rhythm and voice production to individualize presentations and maintain audience interest.

PRIVATE MUSIC TEACHER | 04/2020 to Current

Freelance - Zoom

- Planned and prepared individual music lessons to support student needs.
- Explained music theory, aural skills and fundamental concepts to teach students to understand, analyze, perform and create music.
- Arranged performance recitals and concerts to allow students to showcase musical talents.
- Motivated students to practice music by [Action] and encouraged progress, leading to [Result].

RESIDENTIAL LIVING ASSISTANT | 01/2020 to Current

Berklee College Of Music - Boston, United States

SECRETARY | 01/2019 to Current

Endicott Union INC - Endicott, NY, United States

- Answered multi-line phone system and greeted callers enthusiastically.
- Scheduled appointments and conducted follow-up calls to clients.
- Maintained office supplies inventory by checking stock and ordering new supplies.
- Provided clerical support to company employees by copying, faxing and filing documents.

INTERN | 07/2022 to 08/2022

Power 2 Inspire - Zoom

- Sorted and organized files, spreadsheets and reports.
- Analyzed problems, identified solutions and made decisions.
- Interacted with customers by phone, email or in-person to provide information.
- Completed research, compiled data, updated spreadsheets and produced timely reports.

MUSICAL TRANSCRIBER | 04/2020 to 04/2021

Saxophone Loff/ Tia Fuller - Boston, United States

- Verified signatures and checked medical charts for accuracy and completion.
- Used [Software] and [Software] to input information into computerized patient record system.
- Applied charges and updated patient records by using [Software] and [Software].
- Scanned and filed medical records in alphabetical order to maintain organized and up-to-date filing system.

EDUCATION

Berklee College of Music - Boston, MA | Bachelor of Arts

Pro Music , Expected in 05/2023